
S C H O OL  DI STR I C T OF  CO LB Y   
EDUCATION CENTER 

DR. STEVEN KOLDEN, SUPERINTENDENT 

505 WEST SPENCE ST. • P.O. BOX 139 • COLBY, WI 54421-0139  
PHONE 715.223.2301 • FAX 715.223.4539 

SKOLDEN@COLBY.K12.WI.US 

 
 
 
 
 
 

FINANCIAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE MEETING 
 
 

MONDAY, JANUARY 20, 2014 
7:00 PM 

COLBY DISTRICT EDUCATION CENTER 
 

 
OPEN MEETING 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1) Review Invoices & Receipts 
 
 
 
 

 
Committee Members Include:   Donna Krueger, Chair 

                 Todd Schmidt  
        Seth Pinter  
 



S C H O O L  D I S T R I C T  O F  C O L B Y   
E D U C A T I O N  C E N T E R 

STEVEN KOLDEN, SUPERINTENDENT 
 

505 West Spence St. • P.O. Box 139 • Colby, WI 54421-0139  
Phone 715.223.2301 • FAX 715.223.4539 

skolden@colby.k12.wi.us 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING   
Monday, January 20, 2014 – 7:30 PM   
Colby District Education Center 

MEETING NORMS 
• The Board President will actively monitor our interactions. 
• We will actively listen and not interrupt others. 

A G E N D A: 
1. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL  
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. NOTICE OF POSTING 
4. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION 
5. BOARD COMMENDATIONS 
6. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

6.01 Correspondence (If Any) 
6.02 Student Board Representative Report 
6.03 Superintendent’s Report – Steve Kolden [WASB Events; Strategic Planning; WASB Convention] 

7. CONSENT AGENDA 
7.01 Minutes from the December 16, 2013 Regular Board Meeting 
7.02 Requests for Out-of-State Travel 
 7.02-1 Show Choir and Show Band to Herscher, IL – March 14-15, 2014 
7.03 Approve Board Member Attendance at Mtgs. Other Than Regular, Special or Committee Mtgs. 

7.03-1 Clark County Schools Forum – January 27, 6:30 PM @ Owen-Withee 
 7.03-2 In-District Listening Session w/State Representative Bob Kulp – Jan. 27, 4 PM 

Abbotsford City Hall 
7.04 Approve Board Member Expenses for Travel Outside the District 
 7.04-1 Clark County Schools Forum – January 27, 6:30 PM @ Owen-Withee 
 7.04-2 In-District Listening Session w/State Representative Bob Kulp – Jan. 27, 4 PM 

Abbotsford City Hall 
7.05 Staff Resignations/Retirements/Leave Requests (If Any) 
7.06 Personnel – Transfers / New Hires (If Any) 

8. REGULAR BUSINESS – CONSIDERATION OF: 
8.01 Agenda Items Moved From Consent Agenda 
8.02 Recommendation of Finance Committee  

9. DISCUSSION INFORMATION 
9.01 Consideration of Reports of Board Members’ Attendance at Seminars and Workshops 
9.02 2013-14 Budget Update 
9.03 Seclusion and Restraint Report 
9.04 2014-15 CESA #10 Service Contract 
9.05 2nd Friday Enrollment Update 

10. ACTION INFORMATION 
 10.01 WASB Delegate Assembly Resolutions 
 10.02 Open Enrollment Incoming Spaces 
 10.03 Employee Handbook Part II, Section 5.01 
 10.04 2014-15 School Calendar 
 10.05 2014-15 Rural Virtual Academy (RVA) Renewal  



505 West Spence St. • P.O. Box 139 • Colby, WI 54421-0139  
Phone 715.223.2301 • FAX 715.223.4539 

skolden@colby.k12.wi.us 

 
11. CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION PER WISCONSIN STATUTES 19.85 (1) FOR 

THE PURPOSES OF:   
c) Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 

public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.  
d) Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, 

or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons 
require a closed session. 

The Board will consider: 
11.01 Agenda Items Moved From Consent Agenda 
11.02 Special Education Director Contract 
11.03 Technology Specialist Contract 
11.04 Reconvene in Open Session 

12. THE BOARD WILL RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION IMMEDIATELY UPON COMPLETING 
THE CLOSED SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON SELECTED MATTERS 
DISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION. 

13. IDENTIFY ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA 
13.01 Schedule Meetings: 

13.01-1 Financial Affairs Committee Meeting – February 17, 2014 @ 7:00 PM 
13.01-2 Regular Board of Education Meeting – February 17, 2014 @ 7:30 PM 
13.01-3 Strategic Planning Meeting – February 19, 2014 @ 6 PM 
13.01-4 Policy and Curriculum Committee Meeting – ? 
13.01-5 Facilities and Transportation Committee Meeting - ?  
13.01-6 Personnel Committee Meeting – ? 

14. ADJOURNMENT 
 



REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
BOARD OF EDUCATION – SCHOOL DISTRICT OF COLBY 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2013 
COLBY DISTRICT/EDUCATION CENTER 

 
The Regular School Board Meeting on December 16, 2013 was called to order at 7:30 PM at the Colby District 
Education Center by Board President, William Tesmer.  Members present were, William Tesmer, Eric Elmhorst, 
Todd Schmidt, Lavinia Bonacker, Cheryl Ploeckelman, Seth Pinter, Donna Krueger.  Absent was Student Board 
Representative Makayla Bach.  Also present were Superintendent Steven Kolden and Kristen Seifert.   
 
The meeting notice was posted according to the requirements of the open meeting law. 
 
There was no public participation. 
 
Makala Bach, Student Board Representative, sent a written report stating the NHS will be selling hot chocolate this 
week during AST on Wednesday, Thursday, and Friday to raise money to donate to the Neillsville Humane Society.  
FFA hosted a doubles badminton tournament on December 7th.  Student Council helped out with the Angel Tree 
Project this past Saturday.  They filled bags of groceries, donated Christmas hams, and helped carry the gifts to each 
family's car.  SADD will be hosting SOS tomorrow for local area schools. SOS is an organization that raises 
awareness in teens about drugs, alcohol, and bullying.  FCCLA sold candy canes as a gift for friends to be delivered 
this week.  Spanish Club held their annual Christmas movie night for members. Refreshments were served while 
watching Home Alone in Spanish.  
 
Mr. Kolden updated the Board on the teacher evaluation process and overviewed the software being used; Jesse M. 
and Kristen S. have the website set up to sell district surplus items; the district newsletter was distributed; staff 
members did a technology site visit at Thorp and Owen-Withee School Districts which included details of classroom 
level technology – a report will be presented to the technology committee; administrators from Abbotsford and Colby 
met to discuss a track coop and the next step will be to have a meeting and include coaches to discuss possible 
advantages/disadvantages; reminder that the Burnett Breakfast is Thursday, December 19; Mr. Kolden suggested an 
evening get together for the Board while at the WASB Convention. 
  
Motion by Mrs. Ploeckelman, seconded by Mr. Elmhorst to approve the Consent Agenda as presented: 
 Minutes from the November 18, 2013 Regular Board Meeting. 

Middle School Choir to Gurnee, IL – May 9-10, 2014. 
High School Show Choir to Springfield, IL – January 31-February 2, 2014. 
High School FFA to St. Paul, MN – February 1, 2014. 
Resignation of Stephanie Szybowicz, Special Olympics Track Coach. 

Voice vote - motion carried. 
 
Motion by Mrs. Krueger, seconded by Mr. Pinter to approve the receipts and invoices as presented. Voice vote – 
motion carried. 
Financial Report 
TOTAL REVENUE – NOVEMBER 

    
 $      232,723.21 

NICOLET NATIONAL BANK- 
    

 
BANK WIRES - FEDERAL w/SS 1620-1634 

 
 $      191,707.96 

FORWARD FINANCIAL BANK- 
      MANUAL CHECK  143  $        37,204.71 

 
REGULAR CHECKS 

 
30396-30461  $        36,813.37 

 DIRECT DEPOSITS  9051967-9052476  $      389,272.77 
ADVANTAGE BANK- 

    
    

 
REGULAR CHECKS 

 
65821-65958    $      188,025.98 

TOTAL CHECKS TO BE APPROVED 
  

 $      843,024.79 
 
Cheryl updated the Board on her attendance at the Association of Educational Agencies in San Antonio, Texas.  She 
distributed a poster titled “The Ever Increasing Burden on America’s Public Schools”.  CESA #10 sent two Board 
members to the conference.   
 



The Board discussed calls/emails regarding the changes made to Parkside bus routes.  Mr. Kolden will talk with Kurt 
from Parkside regarding these issues. 
 
The Board reviewed the 2013-14 Budget update.   
 
The Board reviewed the 2012-13 auditors report and agreed there was not a need to have a teleconference with 
auditor. 
 
The Board discussed Policy #830 – Use of School Facilities and referred it to the Policy and Curriculum Committee 
for further review. 
 
The Board discussed Employee Handbook Part II, Section 5.01.  Mrs. Bonacker would like to see the Board have 
more involvement in the involuntary transfers and the Board to review the top candidates.  The Board was in 
agreement that communication by the Superintendent will solve most issues.  The Board referred this to the 
Personnel Committee for further discussion. 
 
Mr. Kolden informed the Board that the District is under a print management contract with EO Johnson company 
until 2015.  EO Johnson has offered an “early renewal” of the contract.  The Board would like Mr. Kolden to seek 
print monitoring management software costs from EO Johnson but not seek an early renewal. 
 
The Board reviewed the WASB Delegate Assembly Resolutions. 
 
Motion by Mrs. Ploeckelman, seconded by Mrs. Krueger, to convene in closed session per Wisconsin Statutes 
19.85  c)  Considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public 
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.  d) deliberating or 
negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 
business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session.  f)  Considering financial, medical, 
social or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary consideration of specific personnel 
problems or the investigation of charges against specific persons except where par. (b) applies which, if discussed 
in public, would be likely to have a substantial adverse effect upon the reputation of any person referred to in such 
histories or data, or involved in such problems or investigations.   
10.02 Potential Staff Discipline;  
10.03 Administrative Contracts;  
10.04 Special Education Director Contract for 2nd Semester;  
10.05 Superintendent Evaluation;  
10.06 Allegations of a Violation of Closed Session Confidentiality.   
Roll call vote – Motion carried 7-0; Yes – Mr. Elmhorst, Mr. Pinter, Mrs. Krueger, Mrs. Ploeckelman, Mr. 
Schmidt, Mrs. Bonacker, Mr. Tesmer, No-None, Abstain-None. 
 
Motion by Mrs. Krueger, seconded by Mr. Schmidt, to move from closed session and to reconvene in open session as 
previously announced.  Voice vote - motion carried. 
 
Scheduled Board of Education Meetings: 
 Strategic Planning Meeting – January 8, 2014 – 6 PM MS Library 
 Personnel Committee Meeting – January 9, 2014 – 6 PM CDEC 
 Financial Affairs Committee Meeting – January 20, 2014 – 7:00 PM CDEC 
 Regular Board of Education Meeting – January 20, 2014 – 7:30 PM CDEC 

Strategic Planning Meeting – February 19, 2014 – 6 PM MS Library 
 
Motion by Mr. Pinter, seconded by Mr. Elmhorst, to adjourn the meeting.  Voice vote - motion carried.  Meeting 
adjourned. 
 
Respectfully Submitted: 
 
 
 
 
Todd Schmidt, Clerk                                                                      Kristen Seifert, Reporting Secretary 



 
 
To:   Dr. Steve Kolden, District Administrator ,Colby School Board 
 
From:  Kevin J. Spindler, Colby HS Vocal/General Music Teacher 
 
Re:   Information regarding an Out-of-State Trip 
 
The Colby High School Show Choir along with the Show Band, 
are looking for approval to attend a competition in Herscher, 
Illinois.  The competition will be held at the Herscher High School, 
on March 15, 2014, and is part of our Show Choir competition 
season. There will be between 65 to 70 students attending along 
with Mr. Spindler and chaperones from the Choir Parents 
Organization to help fill up the two buses.  Both buses will be 
departing Colby approximately 6:00 p.m. or earlier, on Friday, 
March 14. We will be also spending one night, possibly two nights 
depending on if the show choir makes the evening competition or 
not and/or weather.  We had planned on going to a competition st 
North St. Paul, MN, but unfortunately, they cancelled their festival.  
Since the organization has been asked to compete at the National 
Level Competition for the past 5 years, it is necessary for the group 
to have exposure from other state competitions.  We are not asking 
for the board’s assistance for any expenses incurred on the trip.  
The trip will be paid for through fundraising and student expense. 
 
Please contact me with any questions or concerns you may have.  
(223-2338  ext. 249) Thank-you for your time and consideration. 
 
 
Musically, 
Kevin J. Spindler 
Colby High/Middle School Vocal/General Music Teacher 

 
 
 













































































































 
  School District of Colby 

Pupil Services Office 
PO Box 80 • 202 W Dolf Street 
Colby, Wisconsin 54421 
Phone (715) 223-3939 • FAX (715) 223-2123 

 
   

 

Samantha Penry 
Director of Special Education 

School Psychologist 
spenry@colby.k12.wi.us 

 
“Celebrating Diversity and Independence in Learning” 

 
Colby School District 

2012-2013 Seclusion Restraint Report 
 

Colby Elementary School 
Instances of Seclusion: 10 
Number of children involved: 3 
Number of children with an IEP: 3 
 
Instances of Restraint: 8 
Number of children involved: 4 
Number of children with an IEP: 4 
 
Colby Middle School 
Instances of Seclusion: 0 
Number of children involved: 0 
Number of children with an IEP: 0 
 
Instances of Restraint: 1 
Number of children involved: 1 
Number of children with an IEP: 1 
 
Colby High School 
Instances of Seclusion: 0 
Number of children involved: 0 
Number of children with an IEP: 0 
 
Instances of Restraint: 0 
Number of children involved: 0 
Number of children with an IEP: 0 
 
 

































































2014-15 Colby School District Calendar  
 

August  September   October 
M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F 
    1 1 H 2 3 4 5   1 2 3 

4 5 6 NT 7 8 8 9 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10 
11 12 13 14 15 15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16PT 17 
18 19 20 21NT 22 22 23 24 25 26 20 21 22 23 24 
25 26 27 IN 28 IN 29 29 30    27 28 29 30 31 

 
November  December  January 

M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F 
3 4 Q 5 6 7 1 2 3 4 5    1 2 

10 11 12 13 14 8 9 10 11 12 5 6 7 8 9 
17 18 19 20 21 15 16 17 18 19 12 13 14 15 16 
24 25 26 IN 27 28 22 23 24 25 26 19 20 21 22 Q 23 IN 

 29 30 31   26 27 28 29 30 
 

February  March  April 
M T W T F M T W T F M T W T F 

 2 3 4 5PT 6   1 Q 2 MU 3 
2 3 4 5 6 9 10 11 12 13 6 7 8 9 10 
9 10 11 12 13MU 16 17 18 19 20 13 14 15 16 17 

16 17 18 19 20 23 24 25 26 27 20 21 22 23 24 
23 24 25 26 27 30 31    27 28 29 30  

 
 
September 2, 2014 ....................................................................Students’ First Day of School 

 ...................................................................................................... No School for Students 
November 4, January 22, April 1, June 5 ........................................ End of Quarter/Semester 
IN ......................................................................................................... Inservice for Teachers 
NT ................................................................................................ New Teacher Inservice Day 
MU ………………………………………………………………………… Weather Make Up Day 
Late Start schedule for EACH Monday – 1 hour late for students. 
EARLY dismissal (12:30) on Oct. 16th and March 5th for P/T Conferences & June 5th  
May 22, 2015 ........................................................................................................Graduation 
June 5, 2015 ............................................................................ Students’ Last Day of School 

 May 
M T W T F 

   1 
4 5 6 7 8 

11 12 13 14 15 
18 19 20 21 22 
25H 26 27 28 29 

  

  June 
Student Instructional  Days .......................................................................................... 180 
Parent/Teacher Conferences –  
Oct. 16th and March 5th from 1:00 to 4:00 and 5:00 to 8:45………………………………....2.0 
Inservice (August 26, 27, 28, and Jan. 23) ............................................................................ 4.0 
Teacher Holidays  ............................................................................................................ 2.0 
Total ................................................................................................................................ 188 

 M T W T F 
 1 2 3 4 5 
 8 9 10 11 12 
 15 16 17 18 19 

22 23 24 25 26 
29 30    

  
 

No School for Students 
Sept. 1 
Oct.  17 
Nov. 26, 27, 28 
Dec. 24, 25, 26, 29, 30, 31 
Jan. 1, 2, & 23 
Feb. 13 
March 6 
April 2, 3, 6 
May 25 

 
Parent Teacher Conferences 

Oct. 16th from 1:00 to 4:00 and 5:00 to 8:45  
March 5th from 1:00 to 4:00 and 5:00 to 8:45 

 

  

         
Snow / Inclement Weather or Health Related Cancellation 
The first (1) day lost to such would not be rescheduled. 
The second (2) would be made up on February 13, 2015 
The third (3) would be made up on April 2, 2015 

 
 
 

Board Approval on    
  




	January 20, 2014 Financial Affairs Agenda
	January 20, 2014 Regular Meeting Agenda
	REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
	Colby District Education Center


	7.01 December 16, 2013 BOE Minutes
	7.02-1 Show Choir to IL
	From:  Kevin J. Spindler, Colby HS Vocal/General Music Teacher

	7.03-1 Clark County Schools Forum 2
	7.03-1 Clark County Schools Forum
	7.03-2 In-District Listening Session Kulp
	8.02 Financial Report
	9.02 Budget Update
	9.03 Seclusion and Restraint Report
	9.04  2014-15 CESA #10 Service Contract
	10.01 WASB Delegate Assembly Resolutions
	10.03 Employee Handbook
	10.04 School Calendar
	10.05 RVA Renewal

